



Steering Group Meeting

**Wednesday, 28th May 2014, at 7 p.m.
in the Thatcham Town Council Chamber,
Brownsfield Road, Thatcham**

AGENDA

- 1 Apologies for absence**
To receive any apologies for absence.
- 2 Flood Warden Scheme**
To discuss proposals to implement a Flood Warden Scheme in Thatcham with Garry Poulson of the Volunteer Centre West Berkshire who will be present for this item.
- 3 Ground Water Flooding**
To discuss the affects of ground water flooding with local conservationist Sally Wallington who will be present for this item.
- 4 Minutes of the previous meeting**
To agree the Minutes of the previous meeting held on 19th March 2014.
- 5 Matters arising from previous meeting**
To consider any matters arising from the previous meeting.
- 6 Proposed Future Developments**
To consider whether Thatcham Flood Forum should express an opinion on all proposed large developments.
- 7 Financial Contributions to flood alleviation schemes**
To consider whether Thatcham Flood Forum should be approaching the community for financial contributions towards flood alleviation works.
- 8 To receive any updates on the following items:**
 - 8.1 Rainsford Farm
 - 8.2 SWMP
 - 8.3 National Flood Forum
 - 8.4 Water Bill
 - 8.5 West Berkshire Council's Local Flood Risk Management Strategy
- 9 Action Plan**
 - 7.1 To discuss progress on the creation of a drainage asset register
 - 7.2 To review other progress and assign tasks as necessary

10 Any other business

11 Date of Next Meeting
To agree the date of the next meeting